The Protector Chapter 911

"Beat them up! I don't want to see them standing anymore!"

Levi took a puff of his cigarette.

White Tiger and the rest of the Five Great Wars Regiment clashed against the eighty skilled fighters.

As expected, these people were more challenging, and taking them down required more energy.

Levi understood why Peace Hotel could protect all of their guests with the bold claim that once they stepped into the hotel, they would be safe.

With so many powerful fighters guarding this place, who could possibly lay a finger on them?

Forget about eighty of them. Even the eight men guarding the entrance would scare anyone in South Hampton from breaking in.

Unfortunately, they were up against Levi Garrison this time!

The battle grew more intense.

All the staff at Peace Hotel were dumbstruck.

The walkie-talkie in Herman's hand had even fallen to the ground.

Sweat covered his whole body, not from heat but from fear, because the security guards of Peace Hotel were incapacitated one after the other.

Ten minutes later, not even one out of the eighty security guards was left standing.

All of them had collapsed onto the ground.

"That was fun! Anyone else? Give us a hundred more of them!"

White Tiger was high from the battle and couldn't help himself from challenging them.

The crowd fell silent.

No one in Peace Hotel would have expected these six men to have skills of the highest level!

Not even one security guard from Peace Hotel was their match!

They had finally met someone powerful enough to overcome them!

"You... You people aren't from around here!" Herman deduced.

Peace Hotel kept records on all of the powerful figures in South Hampton and even the entire South.

However, Levi and his five men were definitely not in their records.

They seemed to have been materialized out of nowhere.

"Indeed, we're not!"

Then, Levi coldly ordered, "Azure Dragon, bring him over to me!"

Klaus was on the verge of having a mental breakdown.

He was hiding behind a few hotel staff as he pleaded, "Save me. I... I don't wanna die!"

"No. You can't take him away!"

"You can't break the rules at Peace Hotel!"

Herman and a few of them tried to stop Azure Dragon.

"Beat them up!"

"Beat anyone who gets in our way!" Levi growled out.

Bang!

Those who were standing in their way were sent flying by Azure Dragon.

In an instant, all of the hotel staff were lying on the ground, unable to stand.

Klaus swept his gaze around the hotel, already at his wits' end.

He was the only one left standing.

Didn't they say that once we were inside Peace Hotel, we'd be safe?

How did Levi Garrison force his way in here?

He's even defeated all of Peace Hotel's top fighters!

"No..." Klaus looked at Levi and shouted in horror.

Azure Dragon picked him up with one hand and went over to Levi before throwing Klaus at his feet.

"I beg you, please. Don't kill me! I was wrong! I've realized my mistake now!" Klaus wept as he begged for mercy.

"Please, forgive me!"

Levi's eyes turned cold. "Oh, well. Apology not accepted!"

He slowly raised his right hand, but before he could sweep it across Klaus' face, a loud voice sounded out, "Wait!"

The Protector Chapter 912

A group of people poured out of the hotel.

In the middle of the crowd stood an old man in traditional clothing.

He was none other than the owner of Peace Hotel, Osborn St-Jacques.

When he had first heard about someone causing a scene at Peace Hotel, he paid it no heed.

After all, who would dare to cause trouble here?

However, he had no choice but to show up after receiving the latest news about it.

"Young man, I am Osborn St-Jacques, the owner of Peace Hotel! I'm sure that you know the rules here. Do you have an explanation for all of this?"

Although Osborn's tone sounded amiable, it had an edge to it at the same time.

Levi chuckled and uttered, "Oh, my apologies, but I've always been a rule-breaker. And today, I've broken the rules of your hotel!"

"You..." Osborn's anger skyrocketed.

Despite his rage, one glance at the wailing people on the ground told him that Levi wasn't someone that he should underestimate.

"Rules are made to restrain those weaker than us, but it's useless against me because I'm stronger than you!"

Levi's mouth arched upwards.

"Since the beginning, I'd already stated that I'm only here to kill someone and that I wouldn't trouble the rest of you!"

"I clearly said that I would leave once he was killed!" Levi added.

"No... Save me... Mr. St-Jacques, you have to save me! I'm Lionel Gonzales' son!"

"If I were to be killed right under your nose, Peace Hotel wouldn't be able to keep operating in the future. You'll become the laughing stock of the entire South Hampton!" Klaus yelled, grasping for straws.

His words magnified Osborn's concerns.

If such a situation came true, he would certainly lose his foothold in South Hampton.

Especially when Klaus was the son of one of The Three Musketeers! He had an identity that was far too important.

"Let him go, and I'll allow this whole matter to slide!" Osborn coldly demanded.

"And if I don't?"

What Levi hated the most was being threatened by others.

"Then you'll become an enemy of Peace Hotel, as well as a common enemy to all of Osborn St-Jacques' connections!"

"When that happens, bigwigs from all walks of life will unite against you. Do you think you'll be able to survive that?"

Several people behind Osborn challenged Levi.

"Do you know why no one dares to break the rules at Peace Hotel? And that no matter how grave the mistake, those who step into Peace Hotel would be safe?" Osborn asked.

"Please, enlighten me!"

Levi was rather interested in knowing the answer.

"Firstly, there are many skilled fighters within the walls of Peace Hotel. All of them owe me and are willing to work as security guards here."

"Secondly, I have connections all over the business, politics, military, and various other fields! You could say that the big shots in the South, and even from the North and East, all owe me favors. One word from me, and they'll offer me their aid, no questions asked. This is the real reason that no one dares to mess with Peace Hotel!"

"Provoking Peace Hotel is equivalent to offending half of the East!"

Osborn leveled his gaze with Levi as he suggested, "So, cut me some slack! Let's be friends instead!"

The Protector Chapter 913

Osborn was smiling broadly when he continued, "I've treasured peace my entire life. Making one more friend is better than one more enemy. What do you say, young man?

"Let him go on my account. Just take it as me owing you a favor!"

The crowd was shocked.

They could hardly believe that Osborn had lowered his ego as he offered to befriend Levi.

This was an extremely rare occurrence.

People had always owed Osborn favors, not the other way around.

It wouldn't make sense for Levi to turn him down!

This involved Peace Hotel's reputation as well!

Out of everyone's expectations, Levi sneered in return. "Your friendship means nothing to me!"

"Nonetheless, after I've settled my matters, perhaps we can still talk about being friends!"

Klaus became a bundle of nerves when he heard what Levi had uttered.

"Mr. St-Jacques, you have to save me!"

Slap!

Levi swung his palm at Klaus' skull

Every orifice of his head began to bleed.

His life seeped out of his body in a matter of seconds.

Thump!

Klaus' body went limp as he slumped onto the ground.

This man had repeatedly insulted Levi's mother and was also the culprit who had pushed her into an abyss.

If he had not constantly tried to claim Levi's mother for himself, his mother would not have ended up with her current fate!

Levi's eyes were terrifyingly cold.

Boom!

Things happened too quickly, catching Osborn and the rest completely off guard.

Before they could react, Levi had already attacked.

Everyone could barely believe their eyes.

Levi had actually killed Klaus Gonzales in Peace Hotel, right in front of Osborn St-Jacques.

He's simply too foolhardy!

This was the first time that something like this had happened in the hotel's entire history!

He completely disregarded Osborn St-Jacques, the most powerful figure in South Hampton.

At that moment, everyone's heads were spinning.

"Y-Y-You..."

Osborn stared wide-eyed at Levi and couldn't formulate a proper string of words. He felt as if he could vomit blood at any given moment.

Outrageous!

Simply outrageous!

Levi's actions were against Peace Hotel's rules and completely stripped the hotel of its dignity.

The hotel could no longer operate in South Hampton from thereon forth.

Peace Hotel was famous all across South Hampton because of its unique code—— as long as you were a guest at Peace Hotel, no one would dare to lay a finger on you.

However, their code was completely destroyed today!

Not only did someone break into Peace Hotel, rather, they had also killed a guest right in front of the owner.

This was the biggest humiliation that Peace Hotel had ever faced in their entire long history of operation!

It was also a scar that would never heal for Osborn!

"Alright. My work here is done. Let's go."

Levi wiped his hand with a nonchalant smile on his face before he turned to leave with Azure Dragon and the rest.

"Stop right there!" Osborn bellowed at Levi.

"Do you think that you can leave after making a mess at my hotel? Who do you take me for?" Osborn roared furiously.

Levi paused in his stride and grinned. "What? Are you trying to stop me?"

The Protector Chapter 914

Levi's question stunned Osborn.

Stop him?

It would take a whole lot more to be able to stop him.

All of my top fighters are incapacitated, so who's going to stop him for me?

"I can't stop you, but you'd do well to remember this! Since you've broken the rules of Peace Hotel and humiliated me, from today onwards, I, Osborn St-Jacques, will use all of my connections and power to come after you! I will make your life a living hell!" Osborn yelled at Levi.

"Sure. I'll be waiting for you, then!"

With that, Levi turned on his heels and left.

Thump!

Osborn stumbled back and fell on his bum.

He was on the brink of tears.

From this day onwards, Peace Hotel would cease to exist.

Osborn would be worse off.

At Greenfield Mansion, upon seeing Klaus' corpse, The Three Musketeers burst into tears as well.

News spread like wildfire across the entire South Hampton.

The Three Musketeers and Osborn St-Jacques had to bear the shame of a lifetime!

Someone had publicly walked all over a group of South Hampton's powerful figures.

This news filled the Jones family with endless regret.

This was especially the case for Michael.

Putting aside benefits and purely based on family relations, Levi would be considered his grandson.

His family had truly risen to the top.

After everything was settled, Levi went back to South City.

During these two days, Zoey was staying with the Black family.

"Did Levi go to South Hampton in the past two days?" Meredith asked.

"Yes, he had some things to settle there."

Zoey did not disclose the news about the Jones family, lest the Black family got any ideas.

Robert smiled and uttered, "I heard that something huge happened in South Hampton during the past two days. It was nothing short of a magnitude ten earthquake!"

"Oh? What happened there?"

Everyone gathered around for some juicy gossip.

"They said that a group of people suddenly appeared in South Hampton. First, they crushed the prominent families there and made them bow before them! Then, they killed the son of Lionel Gonzales, one of The Three Musketeers. They had done that by breaking into Peace Hotel and killing him right in front of the hotel's owner, Osborn St-Jacques! The moment this group of people appeared in South Hampton, they wiped out all of the influential families in one go!"

"This was all done in a few short days!" Robert exclaimed.

"This is way too scary! This group of people won't come to South City, right?"

Everyone shivered slightly in fear.

"Don't worry. A small city like ours isn't on their radar!"

Zoey's brows furrowed slightly. As soon as she heard about the serious commotion in South Hampton, Levi was the first one who came to her mind.

Levi can't be the one who'd caused all that trouble in South Hampton, right?

Impossible!

She immediately dismissed that possibility.

Levi went to attend the anniversary meeting of the Jones family. He went there to butter them up and get into their good books.

Thus, he couldn't possibly have had the power to do something like this.

Robert continued, "That's right. They definitely won't come to South City. That's because the leader of the group went to South Hampton to avenge his biological mother! I heard that he is an orphan. He killed anyone and everyone who'd insulted his mother!"

"Biological mother? Orphan?"

Zoey instantly thought of Levi again.

The Protector Chapter 915

He's an orphan.

In addition to that, his biological mother came from the Jones family.

He seems to match the details of this incident.

Nonetheless, how could it have been Levi?

How could he have turned the whole of South Hampton upside down by himself?

He had even trampled all over the powerful families there?

That's rather impossible.

Meredith was green with envy when she uttered, "If only there was someone like that amongst our younger generation. Not to mention, turning South Hampton upside down is equivalent to turning South City upside down. If we had a descendant of such caliber, I'd be so happy that I wouldn't be able to sleep."

She sighed before continuing, "The Black family can only rely on..."

As one, everyone's gazes fell on Zoey.

Amongst the younger generation in their family, she possessed the most potential.

If it weren't for Levi's appearance, the Black family would probably have risen through the ranks by now.

However, they believed that Levi would not be able to fulfill their condition of making a billion with his own two hands.

Hence, they weren't worried at all in the least because very soon, they would have a valid reason in stopping Levi and Zoey from being together.

When the time came, they would arrange for a good husband for Zoey who would bring their family infinite benefits.

Of course, Zoey knew what they were planning.

If they knew about Levi's identity as the grandson of the Jones family, they would immediately stop trying to tear them apart and immediately pounce at the chance to join families.

However, Zoey did not want to see something like such.

She greatly disliked this sort of mindset.

More than anything, she hoped that Levi could support her on his own instead of relying on his family background and other factors.

Before long, Levi returned home.

Iris politely inquired, "How was the anniversary meeting?"

"Not bad!" Levi smiled.

Zoey was surprised.

Why is Iris being so polite to Levi?

She wasn't like this previously!

She's treating Levi like he's her boss now.

Zoey cast her questions aside and rolled her eyes at Levi before going back into her office.

Levi immediately went after her.

However, Zoey had closed the door to her office, preventing him from entering.

She was still angry about Levi attending the anniversary meeting of the Jones family.

"Zoey, there's something that I need to discuss with you!" Levi raised his voice to be heard as a helpless look appeared on his face.

Only then did Zoey open the door.

However, her expression was as cold as ice.

"Get right to it. I'm busy."

Zoey was impatient.

"I've discovered my biological mother's whereabouts!" Levi answered.

"What?"

Zoey sprung up from her seat.

"I went to South Hampton and learned about my past. It turns out that there was a reason that I was abandoned on the streets and became an orphan! My mother had even sacrificed her life to let me live..."

Levi told Emma Jones' story to Zoey.

Zoey teared up with emotion upon listening to her story.

"She's a great mother!"

"I support your decision to bring her back!"